
FRANKEN PHONETIC SCHOOL
6116 East Highway 69
Prescott Valley. Arizona 86314

PHONE (928) 775-6747
FAX .928) 775-6740

E-MAİL nilknarf@franklinphonetic.net

FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Thursday danua^ gth, 2٠23at 3:45pm
Zoom meeting Audio or video

Meeting ỊD; 9า٥ 5929 99جج
Passcode:047838

One tap mobile
+ ج64ؤ588656٠٠910592999٦*٠أ,#6ة047838 # US (New York)

+ใ64693ใ3860(٠9ใ059299988#,„٠*047838# US

bttps://www.google٠com/u٢l?٩=https://zoom.us/j/910592999663pwd%3 DQktobGJWDc
ỈL3o5bWdíTEtwcVR5Zz09&sa=D&source-calendar&ust=ỉ676155782201272&usg=A

OvVaw2RbY_QlWgoAmKh50wJ_JUV

Call to Order

.Approval of Prior Board meeting minutes from December 19th' 2022.

.Approval of Financial Report from January 1 thru Janua^ 23٢٥, 2023 (board
meeting that was canceled due to lack of availability of Board Members and
February 1 اق  thru February øth, 2023 financial statement.

New Business

2023 -2024 School Calendar

Old Business

Prescott Valley Campus Update
Big 5 Building update

Set Next Meeting



FRANKL!N PHONET!C SCHO.L
6116 East Highway 69
Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314

PHONE (928) 775.6747
FAX (928) 775-6740

E-MA!LniIknarf@frank!inphonetic.net

Meeting Adjourned



Franklin Phonetic School-Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, December 19, 2022

Meeting at: Franklin Phonetic Primaiy School, 6116 E. Hwy 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Call to order: 3:30 p.m.

On Phone: Kristen Goode, Cindy Frank!ỉn١ Pom F’ranklin
Melanie Arcuri, Clydene Dechert, Audrey Wright, Alison Alva, Leo Condos, Lane Eurkitt,
Neil Wright, Dusti Lewis-Richter

Approval of prior meeting minutes: Motion to approve prior meeting minutes with changes made
was made by Clydene Dechert, seconded by Tom Franklin and passed unanimously.

New Business؛

٠  Financial Report: Payroll for the month of December is covered. A motion to accept
tlie monthly financial report was made by Tom Franklin, seconded by Clydene Dechert
and passed unanimously.

٠ Gifted Scope and Sequence: Tabled due to changes / updates needed to be made. It has
been approved for the 22/23 school year ADE. The small revisions / updates will be
made for the 23/24 school year during the summer by Kristen Goode. A motion was
made to table this item was made by Alison Alva, seconded by Clydene Dechert and
passed unanimously.

Old Business:

٠  Prescott Valley Campus update: The 3r. High Theater performance was on 12/15. We will
have the Κ-3 musical performance on 12/20 and the PBIS Assembly on 12/21 ٠

٠  Big 5 Building Update: We have received the Permit for the accordion wall with door. Bid
of $9,000 for computer lab being moved to the Big  5 building. Carpet squares have arrived.
The bleacliers have been ordered. It was decided that the cafeteria will not be moved to the
Big 5 building, due to the food being moved over and it getting cold.

Next meeting: Thursday. January 26, 2022 at 3:45 p.m.

Adlourn: Motion to adjourn at 4:40 p.m. was made by Clydene Dechert, seconded by Alison
Alva and passed unanimously.



Franklin Phonetic Sch, Inc.
PV Income 1-1-23 thru 1-23-23

Current Menth
Revenues

Cont/Denatíens Private

Miscellaneous Revenue

State Equalization Assistance
Prop 301 "1011

Prop 301 "1012

Prop 301 .1013

Prop 202"lnst Improvement
Prop 123
Title III

Paid Lunches

Fund Raisers

Extracurricular Activities Fee

400.00

0.00

241,654.85
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

307.50

0.00

0.00

Total Revenues 242,362.35

Cost of Sales

Total Cost of Sales 0.00

Gross Profit 242,362.35

Expenses
Teachers "Certified

Substitute Teachers

other " Non-Certified

Other - Non-Certified

Employee Insurance

Social Security
Retirement Plan

Long-Term Disability
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Telephone & Postage
Continuing Education
Supplies

59,366.75
1,524.75

0.00

0.00

4,033.43

9,199.16

10,022.41
166.75

160.00 **٠ Debris Removal
0.00

169.06 CDL Physical & Supplies
0.00

1/23/23 at 6:20 PM For Management Purposes Cnly Page:1



Franklin Phonetic Sch, Inc.
PV Income 1-1 -23 thru 1 -23-23

Current Month

Curricu.um Supp!les
Books, Periodicals, & Inst. Al
.ues&،۴ees
Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
P/C Insurance
Supplies
Dues & Fees
Travel & Conferences
Other - Non-Certified
Employee Insurance
Workers Compensation Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Repair and Maintenance -Equip
Repair and Maintenance ٠ Equip
Furniture & Equipment Rental
Telephone & Postage
Internet Se^lces
Travel
Supplies
Dues & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Other " Non-Certlfled
Employee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Water/Sewer
Cleaning & Disposal Services
Lawn Care
Security Services
Repair and Maintenance " Build
Repair and Maintenance " Equip
Land and Building Rental
P/C Insurance
Supplies
Natural Gas/Propane
Electricity
Employee Insurance

(379.57) Riverside Insights Refund
0.00
0.00
0.00

276.25 Yavapai County Education Se^ices
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

الأ47.2٦٦
976.59

3,069.64
0.00

1,016.84
568.58

2,651.31
622.87
156.96

Locksmith & Electrical Repair Work
Repair Broken Glass Door
Copier Leases & Conex Rental***

0.00
472.53

67.00
4,991.03

702.00

Cleaning Supplies
Finge rPrint Card
Mastercard Payment

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

730.00 ... Lot Rent
0.00
0.00

1,847.49
0.00
0.00

1/23/23 at 6:20 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:2



F٢ank!؛n Phonetic Sch, Inc.
PV Income 1-1-23 thru 1-23-23

Current Month
0..0Mlsce!laneous Purchased Ser٧!c

Repair and Maintenance - Equip
Student Transportation Senice
Supplies
Gasoline
Teachers "Certified
Teacher Aides
Employee Insurance
Instructional Aids
Teachers "Certified
Continuing Education
Stipend "Title III
Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Teachers -Non-Certlfied
Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Miscellaneous Purchased Se^ỉc
Supplies
Teachers "Certified
Employee Insurance
Continuing Education
Employee Insurance
Teachers - Certified
other Food
Dues & Fees
Supplies
Dues & Fees
Dues & Fees
Field Trips

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,188.17
18,215.90

0.00
0.00

4,436.39
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,556.83
0.00

1,500.00 Website, Etc Ser٧Ices
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

32.32 Cafe
0.00

402.74
308.38 Soccer Fee.s & NABCOF Auditions

Parade, Christmas with Santa, Valentine Grams, Scholas

0.00
1,649.54 Deposit for Sunsplasfi Field Trip

Total Expenses 149,979.57

Net Income 92,382.78

1/23/23 at 6:20 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:3



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income statement 2-1-23 thru 2-6-23

Current Month
Revenues

Cont/Donations Prl٧ate
Mlsce!!aneous Revenue
State Equalization Assistance
Prop 301 -1011
Prop 301 -1012
Prop 301 -1013
Prop 202-lnst Improvement
Prop 123
Title III
School Safety Grant
Paid Lunches
Fund Raisers
Extracurricular Activities Fee

0.00
0.00

243)134.56
11,641.47
11,641.47
5,820.74

0.00
0.00
0.00

24,949.15
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Revenues 297,187.39

Cost of Sales

Total Cost of Sales 0.00

Gross Profit 297,187.39

Expenses
Teachers - Certified
Substitute Teachers
Other - Non-Certified
Employee Insurance
Social Security
Retirement Plan
Long-Term Disability
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Telephone & Postage
Continuing Education
Supplies

0.00
0.00
0.00

76.31
76.50
90.30

Employers Dental

1.40
45.57 Reimburse food for PLC Meeting

0.00
0.00

65.31

2/6/23 at 3:15 PM For Management Purposes Only Page:1



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income Statement2-1-23 thru 2-6-23

Current Month

80.23 Science SuppliesCurriculum Supplies
Books, Periodicals, & Inst. Al
Dues & Fees

Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Purchased Sefile

P/C Insurance

Supplies
Dues & Fees

Travel & Conferences

Employee Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Se^ỉc
Repair and Maintenance - Equip
Furniture & Equipment Rental
Telephone & Postage
Internetservices
Travel
Supplies
Dues & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Other - Non-Certified
Employee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Water/Sewer
Cleaning & Disposal Services
Lawn Care
Security Se^ices
Repair and Maintenance " Build
Repair and Maintenance - Equip
Land and Building Rental
P/C Insurance
Supplies
Natural Gas/Propane
Electricity
Employee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Repair and Maintenance - Equip

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Cleaning Supplies296.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

...194.39 Plumbing Repair
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2/6/23 at3:15PM For Management Purposes Only



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income statement 2-1-23 thru 2-6-23

Current Month
0.00Student Transportation Service

Supplies
Gasoline

Teachers "Certified

Teacher Aides

Employee Insurance

Continuing Education
Instructional Aids

Teachers "Certified

Continuing Education

Stipend-Title III

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Teachers ٠ Non٠Certified
Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Supplies
Teachers "Certified
Employee Insurance
Continuing Education
Employee Insurance
Continuing Education
Teachers "Certified
Other Food
Dues & Fees
Supplies
Dues & Fees
Field Trips

0.00
1,392.11
1,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Expenses 3,318.67

Net Income 293,868.72

2/6/23 at3:15PM For Management Purposes Only Page:3



鷺鼠蕊溺蕊X鼠蕊蕊蕊・蔚遥rz●P蕊堂睡豊遼Y息心葱●穆迩23-蕊 RevO1/17/23

"Y

SMTWTFS
L 鼎 ・評…潅一澪一一才， 琴 一ゴ

』瓢y -

SMTWTFS ’
AuguSt

F

S減TWTFS

Septernber

SMTWTFS
…一 . ﾇｾｰ亥毎.-6凸 舎呂詫L－さ今9万 ロ …凸zaX理,蝉…た冨壺臨

●鐵ob鋤′

SMTWTFS
…~垂 ＝ご今望丞々…t睡且一 . ▲て． ‐灌阿盃． 星 吋ご‐郵溌早耳烈謡“…． 認一垂範嫁【謬銘……： ． 一 」…

1

2345678

91011 1213＃415

16171819202122

23242526272829

3031

1 2

678 9

13141538

20錘2223

５

２

９

６

１

１

２

２

９

６

３

０

１

２

３

1 2345\8 7

§…114
15浦”18袴灘21

222…圃録'2‘
293○麺

3畷5‘7
10瀧漉13＃4

1719192'心麺

24量患252728272829333ブ
’

2MeettheTeaChel.
…ニ r海＝ヨ 興罷

1st了雷"/Qua"er
$…睦弓さ塑冷…謹ま』｣ 垂Jｴｰ上一・-1 …xPzF邑室調一 窪』

8忽鐙023

10編婚02恩

200f#ceOpen

27AIIStaffBack

4LaborDayHoliday 6EndlstQuartel･

9-13FaIIBreak

25,26,27ReportCal'ds/

COnferences’
31stDayofSChool

40thday28th

雷

３

３

－

ｒ

《

２

２

－

ｅ

一

《

。

《

Ｕ

鍋
一
率
一
罐
惚

砲
一
心
》
醗
塑

岬
一
”
－
１
１

篭
瀝
一

猷
雫
。

”
一
如
一

I
janua"~SM-rWTFS

februaly

SMTWTFS

NQMembel･

SMTWTFS
告 ざ琴一 0■9用や .司 睡哩一Z つ=

識蕊
－‐寺司 … ，

■…覇

謹
7 8939"

;4騒満圃恩
2122232425

28293031

1 2

56789

1213漁1515

'9"…霊
2627282930

1

4 5 87 8

洞12131415

幅麺282122
2526272829

一
ｒ
一
睡
函

“
一
》
一
嘩
呼

”
》
ぬ
一

個
一
《
一

一

10Veteran'sDay

21EarlyRelease

22,23,24Thanksgiving

Break

1-5ChristmasBreak

15MLKDay

17ReportCalds

janl9,2024100thDay

19PreSideni'sDay

March

SM.rWTF、S

種． ’i
、野。 ｜

WTFS

May

sMTwTFs

june

SMTWTFS

ApriI

S捌了

prOgressO"19/24

、醤密盈睡 一.．….． 貝. …'二函密令藍 ． 是 ●毎 函← 『配弓…一七奇 竺b工.j…#罰二 兄1事 F D試起了図亙エ蚕舜J塞呂

熱
1 塾

5 6789

1213141516

《9劣掴22231425
262728293031

戸 ・用、塁哩 閉鰹|…、鐸

1 23

4 5 678 910

11 121314151617

18192021222324

252627282930

２

９

焔

詔

“

＃ 234

789？●洞

14猪？壱？γ18

2122232425

28芝9急0

６

３

０

７

１

２

２

34567

’1

錨
171819

242526

31

BEnd3rdQuarter

11"15SpringBreak

29EasterBreak

27-28ReportCards/

Conferences

20･21Earh/Release

21RptCardLastDay

狩equ"rScﾉ7e錐J紗

淵a職day.K8:00-":30

F蝋、蜀酔鋒58:09-2:45

Fulipay6-88:00･3:00

ヅ瀞C"rE房〃V月ejgase 2月o'ur農箇〃y荷彊潅ase

淵aifdayaK8:00-11:30

K"58:00"1545

8－88:00-2:00

HalfdayK8;00=洞230

K-58:00-12:45

6－88:60画1ｮ00

昌
|画~~~~ ~ ~1HourEarlyRelease

2HourEarlyRelease
NoSchoOl

Repol･tCards

q■

Dgcgmber冑
妻 亨 缶や 寺

S城TWTFS

1

1

2

－

２

９

６

３

０

１

２

３

一

一

３

０

７

４

31

21End2ndQuar鯵『 ~
22重29Ch『is"愚sB『eak l

~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~ ’


